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VIA RESS 
 
March 15, 2023           
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn:  Ms. Nancy Marconi, OEB Registrar 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 

RE:  EB-2023-0073 – EGI QRAM Q2 2023 - FRPO Comments on Application/Mitigation 
 
Introduction 

We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) 
regarding the Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) application and as a follow-up to our letter of  
February 25, 2023. 

 

FRPO Comments on EGI’s Application including Advancement of Mitigation 

We have reviewed EGI’s application including the advancement of mitigation.  This approach 
is generally aligned with our concerns expressed in our February 25th letter and, therefore, 
support an advancement of the recovery.  With our focus on timelines associated with the 
rebasing proceeding, we performed a general overview of the application and are satisfied 
with evidence. 

In addition, given our previously expressed concerns regarding Vector contracting and load 
balancing costs being moved to other proceedings, we have no further concerns regarding this 
application at this time. 

 

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
c. R. Wathy, EGI Regulatory Proceedings 
 Interested Parties - EB-2023-0073 
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